RE: EAC Notifications for 2025 NFPA -Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc. - 24RELIABLE458
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@You replied to this message on 2/13/2025 8:06 AM.
Received.
Thanks Katie!

Tara Szatkowski
Conference & Expo Operations Manager | NFPA
+1 857 372-0997

tszatkowski@nfpa.org

National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.

IT'S ABIG WORLD. LET'S PROTECT IT TOGETHER

From: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com:=

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Szatkowski, Tara <tszatkowski@nfpa.org>

Cc: Exhibitor Services <exhibitorservices@nfpa.org>

Subject: EAC Notifications for 2025 NFPA -Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc. - 24RELIABLE458
Importance: High

’CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ‘

‘CAUTION: Always use caution when opening attachments. Make sure you know the sender. Are you expecting an attachment? ‘

Hello Tara,
Good afternoon!

We are going to be the EAC again for Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc. by ordering their show services and coordinated shipping and labor. In addition, Sholink
will be their labor EAC. We are not attending the show.

John scanned the EAC document and forwarded it me, itis named *02_11_2025 6785". Then, you will see the COl requirements (they have two policies) for Sholink.
We will forward our COl end of next week.

Please confirm safe receipt for receiving our EAC requests.

ﬂ M p M Katie Dana
+1.989.837.8514
kdana@ampminc.com
ampminc.com



